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To Whom It May Concern:

The Katrina Litigation Group has retained the services of Scott Favre PA, LLC to help us thru the
appraisal process of many of our insurance claims for Hurricane Katrina victims. Mr. Favre is very
knowledgeable in the insurance field, as well as construction. By hiring him we have saved many clients
the time and expense of going thru a trial.

Mr. Favre shows true concern for the client and the outcome of the claim he is fighting for against the
insurance companies.

[ am quite certain that anyone would benefit from the knowledge and assistance of Mr. Favre with any
insurance matters resulting from Hurricane Ike.

[ personally have worked with Mr. Favre and have been very pleased with his work and the results he
has obtained for our clients. If you would like to speak to me about Mr. Favre you may reach me at 662-
834-2376.

Sincerely,

uL
Katherine Barrett Riley
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